City of South Daytona
Redevelopment Department

Post Office Box 214960 e South Daytona, FL 32121 » (386) 322-3016 e Fax (38  22-3029
Memorandum
To: James L. Gillis, Jr., City Manager
From: Patty Rippey, Redevelopment Director
Date: September 16, 2020
Subject: FY 2020 — 2021 Redevelopment Trust Fund B get

This memorandum serves to request approval by the City C
Fund Budget to be adopted as part of the FY 2020-2021 City

The amounts anticipated for the Redevelopment Trust Fund E

FY 2020-2021 Redevelopment Trust Fund By

Fund Balances brought forward:
Revenues:
Tax Increment Receipts
CDBG Grant — Riverfront Park
Total Revenues and Fund Balances:

Appropriations:
Contingency
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Capital Cutlay
Debt Service
Aid to Private Organizations
Total

Total Appropriations:

Recommendation: The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRAG) Board

ncil of the Redevelopment Trust

South Daytona Budget.

Iget are as follows:

et Summary

$ 8,416

1,862,204
69.629
$1,940,249

$ 01978
586,372
101,266
176,868

1,003,765

10.000

$1,940,249
$1.940.249

1 the

Redevelopment Trust Fund Budget and approved it through CRAG Resolution 2020-01. Stai.



recommends approval of the FY 2020-2021 Redevelopment T1ust Fund Budget as part of the FY
- 2020-2021 Clty of South Daytona Budget document -




